Capital Investment Committee Chair Fue Lee

Thursday, March 31, 2022 8:30 AM REMOTE HEARING

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Minutes from Tuesday, March 29, 2022
- IV. HF 4625 (Pinto) St. Paul; Neighborhood House funding provided, and money appropriated. HF 4625 replaces: Revisor's draft coded: CG 302
 - Nancy Brady, President & CEO, Neighborhood House
 - Shad D. Klukas, Director, Community Center Operations and Events
- V. HF 3546 (Hassan) Norway House expansion and renovation funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Rebecca Sundquist, Senior Development Officer/Founding Member, Norway House
- VI. HF 3698 (Schultz) Duluth; First Witness Child Advocacy Center funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Tracie Clanaugh, Executive Director, First Witness
- VII. HF 4417 (Schomacker) Luverne; childcare center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Patrick T. Baustian, Mayor, Luverne
 - Holly Sammons, Economic Development Director, Luverne
- VIII. HF 4353 (Schomacker) Lincoln-Pipestone Rural Water System improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Jason Overby, General Manager, Lincoln Pipestone Rural Water System
 - Sam Krueger, Consultant, Hill Capitol Strategies
 - IX. HF 4280 (Schomacker) Rock County; water tower funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Ryan Holtz, Manager, Rock County Rural Water
 - Wayne Thompson, Vice President, Rock County Rural Water Board
 - X. HF 4327 (Rasmussen) Glendalough State Park visitor center appropriation availability extended, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Dan Malmstrom, President, Glendalough Citizens Advisory Board
- XI. HF 4463 (Morrison) Excelsior; street reconstruction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Jennifer Caron, Councilmember, Excelsior
 - Morgan Dawley, City Engineer, Excelsior
- XII. HF 4550 (Feist) Columbia Heights; food relief facility funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Dave Rudolph, Co-Director, SACA Food Shelf
 - Erika Schwichtenberg, Managing Partner, Public Funding
- XIII. HF 4703 (Her) Public Functionary Community Arts Center funding provided, and money appropriated. HF 4703 replaces: Revisor's draft coded: AS110
 - Tricia Heuring, Artistic Director
 - Leslie Barlow, PF Studios Director

- XIV. HF 4216 (Agbaje) Minneapolis; RS Eden Recovery Campus funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Caroline Hood, President/CEO, RS Eden
- XV. HF 4244 (Moran) Irreducible Grace Foundation grant funding provided to build Black Youth Healing Arts Center, and money appropriated.
 - Dr. Darlene Fry, Founder & Executive Director, Irreducible Grace Foundation
- XVI. HF 4601 (Moran) St. Paul; YWCA redevelopment funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Gaye Adams Massey, CEO, YWCA St. Paul
- XVII. HF 4188 (Lee) Minneapolis; Avenues for Youth new facility funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Katherine Meerse, Executive Director, Avenues for Youth
- XVIII. Adjournment

Next meeting: Tuesday, April 5. Bills heard on an informational only basis.